
   
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Mountain Empire Unified School District 
Architectural Procurement of Services (RFQ/SoQ) Due November 9, 2022 
 

Addendum #1 – November 2, 2022 

1. Of the (5) printed SoQs (1 unbound / 4 bound), do all need to be wet signed with blue ink? Or is 
the unbound considered the "original" copy, and the only copy to be wet signed? 
Wet sign the unbound copy only.  

 
2. Of the (5) printed SoQs (1 unbound / 4 bound), do all need to be notarized? Or is the unbound 

considered the "original" copy, and the only copy to be notarized? 
The unbound copy would be the original and is to be notarized. 

 
 
Mountain Empire Unified School District 
Architectural Procurement of Services (RFP – MEHS and TK Projects)  
Due November 9, 2022 

 

Addendum #1 – November 2, 2022 

MEHS Modernization  

1. How many copies of the proposal need to be submitted, and are there specific bound/ unbound 
requirements?  

Please submit 4 bound copies, 1 unbound copy, and an electronic PDF on a thumb 
drive. 
 

2. Is there a page limit for the submission? 
Proposal should not exceed 10 pages. 
 

TK, PreK and Full-Day Kindergarten Project 
 

1. How many copies of the proposal need to be submitted and are there specific bound unbound 
requirements?  

Please submit 4 bound copies, 1 unbound copy, and an electronic PDF on a thumb 
drive. 
 

2. Is there a page limit for the submission? 
Proposal should not exceed 10 pages. 
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